A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONING PARTY 

Ms. Wright (n.k.a. "Archer"), who is the respondent 

below requests that the decision designated in part B of the 

motion also be reviewed by the Supreme Court. 

B. DECISION 

Ms. Archer requests that the court review the decision 

filed September 6, 2016, which is a final decision of the Court 

of Appeals. No motions for post-decision relief were filed. A 

copy of the decision is appended as Exhibit 1. 

C. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW 

1. A decedent's non-lawyer husband assists her in the 

making of a will. The will makes changes to a prior will that 

all act to personally benefit the husband to the detriment of 

the decedent's children. Is the husband engaging in the 

unauthorized practice of law, and if so, what penalty applies? 

Ms. Archer's Petition for Review 
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2. A Deed is made to "Elizabeth K. Kulesza or Jill 

Wright." What is the legal significance of such a granting 

clause? 

D. STATEMENf OF THE CASE 

This case revolves around a will that is, frankly, awful. 

It is rife with conflicting provisions and undefined terms. It 

is a case study in why important documents such as wills, 

particularly when disposing of assets having considerable 

value, should always be drafted by competent attorneys. 

This will, if drafted by an attorney, would almost certainly 

fall below the standard of care and constitute malpractice. 

Mr. Wagner insisted at trial, and the court found, that 

he had acted as a mere scrivener. Of course, Ms. Wagner, 

being deceased, was not around to rebut that testimony. 

Almost always, that will be the case because a key person 

with information on the issue will always be dead. 

The decision of the courts to date is that, inasmuch as 

Mr. Wagener acted as a mere scrivener, he was not engaged 

in the unauthorized practice oflaw. Ms. Archer asks that this 

decision be reviewed. 

Ms, Archer's Petition for Review 
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Pertinent to the other issue for which review is sought, 

this case involves a Deed. The granting clause transfers title 

to "Elizabeth K. Kulesza or Jill R. Kulesza, mother and 

daughter." 

The trial court interpreted this to be a deed to 

Elizabeth Kulesza because, at the time the Deed was issued, 

Elizabeth was alive. Ms. Archer, who could have received a 

significant portion of the home had the Deed been otherwise 

interpreted asks also that this part of the case be reviewed. 

E. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED 

The practice of scrivening and the unlawjitl 
practice of law. 

Some cases suggest that a mere scrivener is not barred 

from taking under a will. See e.g. Estate of Knowles, 135 

Wn. App. 351, 143 P.3d 864 (2006). However, the Knowles 

case is expressly limited and it's an open question in 

Washington whether, and when, scrivening becomes the 

unauthorized practice of law. 

Ms. Archer's Petition for Review 
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In Perkins v. CTX Mortg. Co .. 137 Wn.2d 93, 104-105, 

969 P.2d 93 (1999) the court held that "The deciding 

principle in each of these cases is our duty to protect the 

public from the potential harm of the lay exercise of legal 

discretion. But we have never prohibited the mere clerical 

entry of data into a printed legal form. Indeed, we have 

tacitly authorized lay persons to fill in the names of parties, 

the legal descriptions of properties, and other similar 

information and have expressly left open whether mere 

scrivening would constitute the unauthorized practice of 

law." Citing to Washington State Bar Ass'n v. Great W. 

Union F. Sav. & LoanAss'n, 91 Wash.2d 48, o, 58 P.2d 870 

(1978).) See also In re Estate of Marks, 91 Wash.App. 325, 

337, 957 P.2d 235 (1998). 

The Perkins decision is grounded on it's 

determination that "CTX argues that its activities are 

authorized because lay employees do not exercise any legal 

discretion during their participation in the document 

preparation process. Thus, there is no risk of public harm 

from incompetent lawyering." 

Perkins was criticized in Dressel v. Ameribanlc, 635 

N.W.2d 328 (Mich.Ap. 2001). And certainly the present case 
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demonstrates the accuracy of Justice Madsen's dissenting 

opinion in Perkins, where she said: 

Drafting, selecting, and completing legal documents is a 
process that entails the exercise of legal discretion at each 
stage. Indeed, Washington holds that the practice of law 
even includes the selection and completion of preprinted 
137 Wn.2d 108 form legal documents. Washington State 
Bar Ass'n v. Great W Union F. Sav. & Loan Ass'n, 91 
Wash.2d 48, 55, 586 P.2d 870 (1978); In re Discipline of 
Droker, 59 Wash.2d 707, 370 P.2d 242 (1962); 
Washington State Bar Ass'n v. Washington Ass'n of 
Realtors, 41 Wash.2d 697, 251 P.2d 619 (1952). 

Contrary to the majority's view, however, Washington has 
never held that the practice of law may be severed into two 
categorically separate tasks of legal discretion and 
scrivener-like activities. Such a position construes the 
practice of law as an easily divisible process whereby the 
skill of legal analysis may be divorced from application of 
the facts. 

See Maddsen, J., dissenting, 137 Wn.2d at 108-09. 

It is somewhat ironic that the Perkins case involved 

real estate home loans and was decided in 19.9.9. It's 

certainly an open question whether Perkins would be 

decided the same today in light of the 2008-09 financial 

services meltdown driven by bad home loans, often poorly 

documented, drafted or created. 

Ms. Wright believes that the time has come for the 

court to review the question of whether it's appropriate for 

lay persons to be participating in crafting important legal 
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Page5of11 



documents or whether everyone should be advised in no 

uncertain terms that friends and family should be referred to 

competent legal counsel when thinking about drafting 

important legal documents. 

This case thus presents an issue of substantial public 

interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court 

about the distinctions, if any, between the practice of 

scrivening and the practice oflaw. It is therefore suitable for 

review under RAP 13.4(b)(4). Functionally, Ms. Archer is 

asking the court to re-visit the Perkins decision. 

ConjUsing granting clauses in deeds drafted 
by lay persons. 

The parties disagree about the meaning of a Deed 

which contains a granting clause to a mother and daughter 

where the grantees are, oddly, separated by the word "or." 

There are no known cases interpreting alternate 

grantees of a Deed where the grantees' names are separated 

by the word "or." This is one of many ambiguous possible 

granting provisions. Similar confusion would result from a 

granting clause like this: "To A/B"; or, a granting clause 

Ms. Archer's Petition for Review 
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listing two names one over the other, or side-by-side without 

any conjunctive word or with a comma. 

Naturally, the makers of the Deed are dead and 

unavailable to explain the meaning of this clearly odd 

language. 

The trial court arbitrarily announced that the intent 

was to grant the property to Liz if she were alive, otherwise to 

Jill, but the court might as well have decided the property 

was to Liz unless Jill were alive, or to Liz unless she were 

divorced or had won the lottery. Any such interpretation, 

naturally, is just arbitrary. On the other hand, this is a 

problem that arises because often the people writing deeds 

aren't lawyers and aren't really thinking much about how 

their language might later be interpreted. 

The grantor of the Deed would have known that both 

parties were alive at the time the Deed was made, and since 

both sides of the "or" conjunction have equal weight, the 

interpretation seems implausible. Why would the Deed not 

simply have been made to "Elizabeth Kulesza" if the intent 

were to give her 100% ownership of the property? 

Ms. Archer's position is that RCW 64.28.020 provides 

that "every interest created in favor of two or more persons 
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in their own right is an interest in common." Accordingly, 

she asserts that the Deed, however queer, odd, or unusual 

maybe the use of the conjunctive "or," is an "interest in favor 

of two or more persons" and therefore creats an interest in 

common. Ms. Archer therefore asserts the trial court erred 

as a matter of law in analyzing the meaning of the Deed. 

For purposes of deciding whether to accept review, 

this issue, like the question of whether assisting in the 

drafting of a will is the unauthorized practice oflaw, 

implicates a problem arising because of lay persons acting 

like a lawyer, but without having the necessary skills to 

really understand what it is that they are doing. Almost 

certainly, a lot of this goes on in Washington State. Having 

some clear understanding about the significance of these 

actions is important and helps to resolve all the cases and 

conflicts yet to come caused by ordinary people doing 

ordinary things that affect significant legal rights and 

therefore can have very significant implications. 

No case advises anyone of the consequence of 

ambiguous granting clauses contained in Deeds, but the 

court should not leave that to be decided randomly or 

arbitrarily on a case-by-case basis. Ms. Archer was deprived 
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of her entire interest in the deeded property, as may be the 

case for lots of other litigants because all too many people 

just complete legal documents without actually consulting a 

lawyer. 

Insofar as this case calls upon the court to review the 

legal significance of an ambiguous deed, it involves an issue 

of substantial public interest that should be determined by 

the Supreme Court, and it's therefore suitable for review 

under RAP 13-4(b)(4). 

F. CONCLUSION 

Lots of people draft their own Deeds. Nothing about 

the drafting of deeds requires the use of a lawyer, and 

therefore it's a certainty that there are many, many 

ambiguous deeds recorded all the time, and with certainty, a 

lot of the deeds written and to be written by lay people will 

be ambiguous. The legal consequence of that should be 

addressed by the Supreme Court. 

Wills too are all often drafted by lay people. 

Naturally, the court can't prevent that from happening, but 

certainly when an interested person - such as a spouse - is 

ending up with a substantial inheritance, the question is 

Ms. Archer's Petition for Review 
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whether that spouse, about to inherit a substantial sum, 

really is required to send the testatrix to a competent lawyer? 

Obviously, this case could decide whether people encourage 

their spouses to go see a lawyer, or whether there is 

advantage to simply "helping" things along by assisting in 

drafting the documents by which the "scrivener" is greatly 

benefited. 

Both of these issues involve matters of substantial 

public interest that should be determined by the 

Supreme Court. Accordingly, court should accept review 

pursuant to RAP 13.4(b)(4).