Élmer Wagner

NO. 73629-9-1 COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION I THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

In re the Estate of: ELIZABETH K. WAGNER Deceased.

ELMER R. WAGNER as beneficiary, Appellant-Cross Respondent,

V.

JILL WRIGHT a/k/a "JILL ARCHER," as Personal Representative and as beneficiary to the Estate of Elizabeth K. Wagner,
JILL WRIGHT a/k/a "JILL ARCHER,"
and JOHN DOE ARCHER
and the marital community composed thereof,
Respondent-Cross Appellant.

Response to Petition for Review

Elmer R. Wagner 607 126 St Ct NW. Gig Harbor, WA. Phone: (253) 851-5604 (253-941-0333

Statements of Fact

1) On September 6, 2016 the Court rendered the following decision: (Quote)

"Jill's response to this argument is simple: the trial Court merely followed the advice of the accountant, and the accountant was right. The trial Court adopted the accountant's advice. The CPA, Deaton, testified at the earlier evidentiary hearing to explain his accounting. He stated that if Elmer were compensated his 25 percent of the deficit capital payments owed by the other beneficiaries, he would be due an additional \$19,000. Deaton opined that this would make Elmer whole 14 No. 73629-9-1/15 again, and going forward, the royalty payments from the Tvedt/Murphy trust would be divided equally amongst the four beneficiaries. Before the trial began, the Court granted Elmer's motion to have the oil and mineral deed proceeds deposited into the Court registry. After trial, the Court stated in its conclusions of law that the monies held in the Court registry would be released to the Tvedt/Murphy estate trust upon a full accounting of the estate and the Tvedt/Murphy trust, and upon satisfaction of all outstanding debts and monies owed to Elmer. Generally, a court that has custody over funds has the authority and duty to distribute funds to the party or parties who are entitled to the funds. Pac. Nw. Life Ins. Co. v. Turnbull, 51 Wn. App. 692, 699, 754 P.2d 1262 (1988). The Court has broad discretion to avoid an unlawful or unjust result in distributing funds. Id. Here, the other beneficiaries were required to pay back their overpayments to the estate.

The estate then owed Elmer \$19,789 to make him whole. This was not a personal obligation of Jill, Todd, and Kurt. It was the estate's responsibility to distribute the funds

that were owed to Elmer. Deaton's accounting method treats the estate itself as an entity. Elmer has made no colorable argument explaining why the trial Court abused its

discretion by treating the estate as an entity. The distribution from the Court registry effectuated the division of funds determined in the estate accounting.

Therefore, we disbursement of funds. affirm the trial court's decision."(End Quote, emphasis added)

2) The other beneficiaries did not pay back their overpayments to the estate.

Note: This is in conflict with 1) above. (See appendices item 8)

- 3) The Court of Appeals was not provided with a full accounting of the Court registry to determine if the overpayments shown in Mr. Deaton's audit had been returned. Note: This is in conflict with 1) above. (See appendices item 8)
- 4) The Court of Appeals was unaware of the recent actions of Ms. Archer concerning royalties being withheld By Enerplus. (See Summary of Deposits and Expenditures for Accounts 0,1,9 Community First Credit Union Estate of Elizabeth Wagner Worksheet from Mr. Deaton's audit #1 Appendices Item 1 and Paid Up Oil and Gas Lease Appendices Item 2)
- 5) On the 10th Of December 2010 Ms. Archer's two brothers, Kurt Kulesza and Todd Kulesza signed Division Orders with Enerplus to have payments made outside the estate for mineral rights held by the Estate of Elizabeth K. Wagner. Ms. Archer signed a Division Order later. (See Oil and Gas Lease Appendices Item 2 and STIPULATION OF INTEREST AND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES Appendices Item 6)

- 6) On February 4, 2016 Enerplus sent to Mr. Wagner copies of leases signed by Jill Wright (aka Ms. Archer) and her brothers (See Email Appendices Item 3)
 7) Enerplus has been operating wells on oil bearing properties of the Estate of Elizabeth K. Wagner since 2010 (See Oil and Gas Lease Appendices Item 2 and Search for wells Appendices Item 7)
- 8) The Stipulation of interest and Ratification of Oil and Gas Leases indirectly shows current and past payments belonging to the trust would go one third each to Jill Archer, Kurt Kulesza, and Todd Kulesza. This payment schedule shows that Mr. Wagner was not

included in the Tvedt-Murphy Mineral Trust. (See STIPULATION OF INTEREST AND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES appendices Item 6)

- 9) Ms. Archer refuses to acknowledge Mr. Wagner as a heir to the estate of Elizabeth K. Wagner on the Tvedt-Murphy Mineral Trust deed. (See appendices item 18)
- 10) The executrix has recently signed other division orders with Enerplus for more wells and refuses to provide a copy to Mr. Wagner.

(See appendices item 19 Ms. Archer's email)

11) On advice of council Mr. Wagner did not sign the STIPULATION OF INTEREST

sent to him by Enerplus. . (See appendices item 14 Chrystina's email)

12) Ms. Archer refuses to provide Mr. Wagner documents relative to the distribution orders she is signing. (See Appendicies # 19).

Argument

1) Ms, Archer and her brothers have surreptitiously hidden the fact that they have been taking estate oil royalties from Enerplus since 2010. There is no record of the payments from the wells identified with Enerplus in Mr. Deaton's audit. The above facts, which are supported by documentation in the appendices, are evidence that some estate assets are and were purposely being held outside the estate. This is probably the reason Ms. Archer will not put Mr. Wagner's name on the trust deeds. How much more is she hiding? The oil producing wells are not identified in the audit of the estate of Elizabeth K. Wagner By the CPA, Deaton. These assets were and continue to be held outside the estate by Ms. Archer, Kurt Kulesza, and Todd Kulesza since December 2010. Mr. Wagner is entitled to one fourth of the royalties and signing bonus paid by Enerplus. On or about February 4, 2016 Mr. Wagner was contacted by Enerplus to have him sign STIPULATION OF INTEREST AND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES.. The only reason this fraud was exposed was by a well search by Mr. Wagner and emails to Enerplus. See appendices item 13 emails to Enerplus). It was only after Mr. Wagner's queries that Enerplus begin withholding payments to the other three heirs. Once the payments were withheld, obviously Ms. Archer contacted Enerplus. Enerplus eventually sent Mr. Wagner STIPULATION OF INTERESTAND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES in an attempt to rectify the situation. After a review by Mr. Wagner's attorney, the STIPULATION OF INTERESTAND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES was rejected.

(See appendices Item 14) The <u>same property description</u> is on the Tvedt-Murphy Mineral

Trust deed, the Hugh Murphy Estate deed to Elizabeth K. Wagner and the STIPULATION OF INTEREST AND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES sent from Enerplus. Recently Mr. Wagner contacted Enerplus to establish what could be done and if any payments had been made to the other heirs. (See appendices item 18). Also Enerplus was aware that the property was going through probate as noted in Mr. Kruger's email of 8/27/10 which states (Quote) 'I do not feel as though we need to move forward on negotiating or preparing a lease for the interest of Elizabeth Kulesza Wagner until we have the probated will and a Personal Representive Deed of Distibution for her estate. "(End Quote) (See appendices item 15) Apparently, Enerplus felt that the probated will and the Deed of Distibution were completed by December 2010 at which time Enerplus paid the signing bonus as noted in the STIPULATION OF INTERESTAND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES which states: (Quote) "A. Paid Up Oil and Gas Lease dated August 22, 2010 (recorded October 12, 2010 as Document No. 3046278), from Todd Kulesza, individually and as an heir of Elizabeth Kulesza Wagner, to Enerplus Resources (USA) Corporation; B. Paid Up Oil and Gas Lease dated August 22, 2010 (recorded October 12, 2010 as Document No. 3046279), from Kurt Kulesza, individually and as an heir of Elizabeth Kulesza Wagner, to Enerplus Resources (USA) Corporation; and C. Paid Up Oil and Gas Lease dated August 22, 2010 (recorded February 10, 2011 as Document No. 3049107), from Jill Wright, individually and as an heir of Elizabeth Kulesza Wagner, to Enerplus Resources (USA) Corporation,..." (End

Quote). (See appendices items 2 & 6 pg 1)

Enerplus has refused to provide Mr. Wagner any information other than the STIPULATION OF INTEREST AND RATIFICATION OF OIL AND GAS LEASES and copies of the Paid Up Oil and Gas Leases. (See appendices item 20)

In view of the above, it is clear the intentions all of the other heirs are again attempting to deny Mr. Wagner of his rightful inheritance and the other heirs were and are deliberately in violation of 11.28.250 and also the no contest provision of the will of Elizabeth K. Wagner.

•

ARTICLE VI NO CONTEST

In the event that any devisee, legatee or beneficiary under this will, or any one of my heirs shall begin or maintain any proceeding to challenge or deny any provision of this Will, any share or interest given to that person shall lapse and go into the residue of my estate and my Personal Representative is directed and required to refrain from making any distribution of any sums whatsoever to that person, if any, who shall seek to contest this will or any of its provisions.

Testatrix's signature Zaletthukes Wie End Page 3 Of

2) Also the Court was not aware that the overpayments that were shown in Mr. Deaton's audit had not been returned to the registry. (Appendices Items 8, pages 1 and 2 and Item 12) Mr. Mills' colorable skills guided the Court to make the incorrect assumption that the overpayments to Ms. Archer (\$61,069.60), Todd Kulesza (\$10,235.25), and Kurt Kulesza (\$6,168.93) had been returned to the Estate. As a result of Mr. Mills' colorable skills the other heirs have received an unjust enrichment at the expense of Mr. Wagner. Appendices Items 9 and 10 show both the Auditor and Mr. Mills knew the overpayments should be returned. Also it appears that Mr. Mill's math and logic skills are lacking; if the moneys were returned to the estate, the debt would be repaid and all would share equally in what was left in the registry.

However, the **overpayments were not returned to the registry**. Therefore, Mr. Wagner's one fourth of the debt owed by the other heirs would need to come from

their share of what was still in the registry. Mr. Mills, the accountant and Ms.

Archer were wrong and **Mr. Wagner is correct**. (See appendices item 9) The method for

distributing the money from the registry after all debts are reconciled other that the over payments to the other heirs is shown in appendices item 11.

After Mr. Wagner is made whole, the other heirs then would need to follow the Judge's advice and decide, among themselves, how to distribute the remainder.

Also the Court on page 26 lines 22-23 Verbatim Record of Proceedings (From Audio Recording) December 12, 2014 states (Quote)

"22 I have no problem with Mr. Wagner getting the money

23 he's due out of the registry of the court

then the distribution becomes very simple Says the Court.

Give Mr. Wagner what he is owed and split the remainder with the three remaining heirs."(End Quote)

The Court should uphold Mr. Wagner's claim. The current distribution was explained by Mr. Mills using his *colorable* skills to convince the Court but it **denies** Mr. Wagner his rightful inheritance of \$24575,55 (see appendices item 21) and **provides an unjust** enrichment for the other heirs. (Note: Mr. Mills states in the Transcript of the hearing Verbatim Record of Proceedings (From Audio Recording) June 4, 2015 -page 16 "

- 2 And I think that the math, by way, could sort of be --
- 3 if we had a mathematician here, I think a mathematician
- 4 would show us that there's ways to make it all come out the
- 5 same as long as we're comparing apples to apples and oranges......

(Note: For the auditor and Mr. Mills scrutiny, Appendices Item 11 is Mr. Wagner's 9th grade algebraic solution of the distribution problem that they are invited to correct.)

3) The other heirs are intending to continue to take estate funds outside the will of Elizabeth K. Wagner by their third and latest attempt to <u>frivolously</u> claim that Mr. Wagner acted as an Attorney and not just a Scrivener. Mr. Wagner typed only what his wife wrote. No more. No less. in relation to the composition of the will. <u>This accusation is Not True and without merit!</u> Liz sent the other heirs copies of the will for comment before Liz signed it. Also the other heirs failed to challenge the will for about two years after the will was approved and accepted for probate. This latest attempt is **obviously an effort to delay the inevitable in the hopes Mr. Wagner, because of his age and health, will die before the Court can make a decision.** Mr. Wagner has endured almost four years of fruitless legal haggling which has cost Mr. Wagner his retirement savings. Greed, cunning and colorable half truths have created a costly can of worms.

Mr. Wagner has provided evidence that he believes can separate the wheat from the chaff, it is now up to the court to use it winnowing fork. *Note: Colorable:. False; counterfeit; something that is false but has the appearance of truth. colorable(Plausible), adjective ad captandum, alleged, apparent, apparently.)*

- 4) The Court should award Mr. Wagner fair and equitable attorney fees. Mr. Wagner successfully has shown by his claims that
 - 1) Ms. Archer never had a one third interest in the Property,
 - 2) Ms. Archer and Estate Heirs should be divested of the monies they wrongfully took as a result of Ms. Archer's erroneous claim to one third of the property sale proceeds,

- 3) Mr. Wagner is entitled to recovery for his community/equitable lien respecting mortgage payments and improvements concerning the property,
- 4) all assets and accounts owned by Mr. Wagner and Liz, his late wife, with joint rights of survivorship passed to Mr. Wagner outside of the Estate and were not subject to any claim of interest by the Estate.
- 5) The other heirs failed to return the overpayments of Ms. Archer

 (\$61,069.60), Todd Kulesza (\$10,235.25), and Kurt Kulesza (\$6,168.93) for a

 total of \$77,473.78 to the estate.
 - 6) The other heirs converted the inheritance of Mr. Wagner by taking direct payments from Enerplus.
 - 7) the executrix, Ms. Archer, has failed in the administration of the estate and should be immediately replaced.
- 5) Moreover, the Court denied Ms. Archer's and the Estate's <u>untimely, false</u>

 <u>demeaning, frivolous</u> claims that Mr. Wagner engaged in the unauthorized practice
 of law and exerted undue influence over Liz.
- 6)) Equally important is that the Court specifically found that Mr. Wagner's claims were necessary to clarify Liz's Will and the administration of the Estate and Trust.
- 7) There is **nothing** in the records that shows Ms. Archer has paid anything to Mr. Mills or Ms. Danielle except from the registry (\$10,000) which was paid equally to both Mr. Mills and Mr. Arceneaux by order of the Court.

Therefore, Mr. Wagner now respectfully requests the Court provide him with just, fair reasonable attorney fees and costs, These fees and costs were incurred by Mr. Wagner as a result of the improper acts of Ms. Archer and her brothers.

Mr. Wagner, now almost 82, has lost four years of priceless retirement time. The cost incurred in initiating this action and maintaining it for four years has unreasonably depleted his retirement savings.

Conclusion

- 1) The above facts and arguments with supporting documentation show that the personal representative should be immediately removed under the provisions of RCW11.28.250. and replaced with an unbiased Trustee.
- 2) The heirs, Ms. Archer, Kurt Kulesza and Todd Kulesza, have intentionally violated the no contest clause of the will and their inheritance is to be immediately put into the residue of the estate to be administered by a new unbiased trustee.
- 3) The other heirs have been unjustly enriched at the expense of Mr. Wagner by the misguided decisions of the Court derived from Mr. Mills *Colorable* skills of deception. If justice is to be served, the money paid to Mr. Mills on 7/1/15 (\$24,366.47) and 7/16/15 (\$1,995.02) from the registry should be immediately returned to the registry by Mr. Mills for proper distribution by a new unbiased trustee.
- 4) The new trustee can pay the IRS with the excess money returned by Mr. Mills since it will be in the residue of the estate and the estate can be closed when the IRS debt is satisfied.

5) The Court has failed in its evaluation of what is equitable. Mr. Wagner, based on the information above, should be awarded all of his legal expenses to date. This case would not have existed and Mr. Wagner could have enjoyed the past four years of his retirement if the other heirs had been honest, reasonable and forthright.

And

6) According to RULE 9.11 which States:

(1) additional proof of facts is needed to fairly resolve the issues on review, (2) the additional evidence would probably change the decision being reviewed, (3) it is equitable to excuse a party's failure to present the evidence to the trial court, (4) the remedy available to a party through postjudgment motions in the trial court is inadequate or unnecessarily expensive, (5) the appellate court remedy of granting a new trial is inadequate or unnecessarily expensive, and (6) it would be inequitable to decide the case solely on the evidence already taken in the trial court.

(b) Where Taken. The appellate court will ordinarily direct the trial court to take additional evidence and find the facts based on that evidence.